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ADDENDUM 1 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  July 23, 2014 

  

Subject: BID# 14-034, Computers, Laptops, Monitors, Printers and Scanners 

 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions: 

 

1. What operating system is the County requiring on these devices?  In addition to 

the operating system number (eg. Win 7 or Win 8), please also let us know if the 

Professional versions of the operating system are required. 

 

Response: County will utilize its Enterprise OS License, so the least expensive 

option would be best.  

 

2. Under Equipment Specifications on page 11 of the RFP, the specifications for the 

Laptop- High End User include the Windows 8.1 (64bit) English operating 

system: 

 Is the Professional version of Windows 8.1 required? 

 

Response: County will utilize its Enterprise OS License, so the least expensive 

option would be best.  

 

3. As this bid is for multiple equipment types, can a vendor submit a proposal for 

only a portion of the items?  i.e., submit a quote for just Scanners and/or Printers 

and place a no bid for the rest of the line items or does a vendor/bidder have to 

submit a price on all line items? 

 

 Response: Vendors can submit a proposal for a portion of the items.  

 

4. Would you consider an alternative Lenovo competitive bid product? 

 

Response: Yes, if it meets or exceeds the County’s specifications. 

 

 



5. What is the contract duration of the said bid? 

 

 Response: The contract duration is a onetime purchase. 

 

6. All the listed quantity on the bid will be ordered once? 

 

 Response: Yes, but delivery must follow the schedule included in the solicitation. 


